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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH                   

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT:    DZIEGELEWISKI 2-LOT SUBDIVISION    
PROJECT NO.:   20-14 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 75, BLOCK 1, LOT 46 
REVIEW DATE:   11 DECEMBER 2020 
MEETING DATE:   17 DECEMBER 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TALCOTT ENGINEERING/CHARLES BROWN 
 

1. The project is before the Board for a Public Hearing.  It is noted the subdivision is identical to a 
previous subdivision which was not filed on the project site. 
 

2. Hearing Notices and Adjoiner Notices were sent per the Town Zoning Code. 
 

3. The Private Road Access and Maintenance Agreement has been provided to the Town’s 
Planning Board Attorney for review. 
 

4. The Health Department approval of the extension for the previously approved septic system 
has been received dated 25 June 2019. 
 

5. Our previous comments regarding this project have been addressed. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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